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Matlida Sanders \2‘?(’_- (O w(}[oc]y—@-ff 106313 - )
From: Gloria Ross
Sent; Thursday, November 18, 2010 12:35 PM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices S5 CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown i . psien I Copsmner |
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Asmimstmvc[:] ?Qm ~ 0

¥ UMENT NO._ 2-10
Date and Time: 11/18/2010 12:31:00 PM g ey
Docket Number: 100378-El guis'z'ﬂ.ﬁiu O e
Filename / Path: 1120101100378\100378 CO.ajt.doc ‘

CONSUMMATING ORDER

foe A

Gloria Ross 100
Commission Deputy Clerk Il "\’\&’l t
Office of the General Counsel ‘CW\(M( \

Fiorida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100378

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA!SI?I‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Printed on 11/18/2010 at 4:28:43 PM
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 4:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 237635)

Attachments: 09504-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repfy.

Thank you.

11/18/2010
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Matiida Sanders /Psc« 10-006 3| -TeF - El /00&72“ G \

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 2:07 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 10/22/2010 2:03:00 PM ‘Administrative [ ] Parties [TJ Consumer

Docket Number: 100378-El

Filename / Path: 1:1\2010\100378\100378 paa order 100378.doc UMENT NO. me‘% L
DISTRIBUTION:

Per the attorney's request, please issue Order on today's date.

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING MODIFICATIONS TO BUILDING ENERGY-EFFICIENCY RATING
SYSTEM AUDIT RATE SCHEDULE

N&Qfg Q}Lu,d 1

W :
(¢ emaled 3

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100378

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
ME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Printed on 10/22/2010 at 4:13:42 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 4:14 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email D = 900484)

Attachments: 08819-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/22/2010
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
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Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com e eI O
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State of Florida

JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2340 SHUMARD OAK BOULEYARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Partlcsqn in rested Persons
FROM: % Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: xcc of F:lmg of Staff Recommendation

L

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site htp//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecling Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.




Paublic Serfrice Conmmission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

— e
DATE: September 30, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (BI‘OWI‘I)M V% / \
Office of the General Counsel (Teitzman) [ 4T
RE: Docket No. 100378-El — Petition for approval of modifications to rate schedule

BERS building energy rating system, by Gulf Power Company.

AGENDA: 10/12/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May

Participate
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners -
S o
- (7] IR
PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative g 8308
CRITICAL DATES: None ALy gL;
=0 F O
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None £ = X
w I

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100378.RCM.DOC

Case Background

Rule 25-17.003(2)(a), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), defines the Building
Energy-Efficiency Rating System (BERS) Audit as an energy analysis of a residence performed
in compliance with Section 553.995, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and subsections 9B-60.004(3) and
(4) and Rule 9B-60.005, F.A.C. Rule 25-17.003(3)(a), F.A.C., requires utilities to offer eligible

residential customers BERS Audits.
On August 17, 2010, Gulf Power Company (Gulf Power or Company) filed a petition for

approval of modifications to its BERS rate schedule. Gulf Power seeks approval to modify the
fees for audits performed under BERS. Gulf states that its costs of performing the audits have

increased as a result of increased labor costs.
SEoUMENT N MOTESDATY
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 4:47 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 092112)

Attachments: Recommendation 08171.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/30/2010
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Dorothy Menasco HOQ’ZW Y -Et

F :  ShevieB
rom:  Shevie Brown FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Sent:  Monday, August 23, 2010 3:07 PM J[Admi Parties  Consumer
To: Dorothy Menasco . v

N pocuUMENT No._0(r915-76
Subject: RE: Docket 100378-El DISTRIBUTION:

Hi Dorothy,

That is correct. RAD will function as OPR in this docket. Thank you!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 3:04 PM
To: Shevie Brown

Subject: Docket 100378-E1

Good afternoon, Shevie,

As a follow-up to our conversation, please confirm that you would like the OPR changed from ECR to RAD in Docket
100378-EL

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Scrvice Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records iaw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclasure.

8/23/2010




COMMISSIONERS:
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR
NATHAN A. SKOP
ART GRAHAM
RONALD A. BRISE

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
Steven R. Griffin

501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, FI. 32502

STATE OF FLORIDA

August 20, 2010

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANNCOLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ADMINISTRATIVE

Re: Docket No. 100378-E1

Dear Mr. Griffin:

This will acknowledge receipt of the for approval of modifications to rate schedule BERS
building energy rating system, by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office on August 18,
2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler!

Docket No. 100378-FI Date Docketed: 08/18/2010 Title:

Company: Gulf Power Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(“()"” indicates OPR)

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Expiration:

ADM APA CLK

~~

Page 1 of 1

Petition for approval of modifications to rate schedule BERS
building energy rating system, by Gulf Power Company.

SC, QLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admin:smmemerﬁw__Cuaszime:

JOCUMENT NO.
DISTR'BUIION:
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to

Program Module A4(b)

Staff Assignments

CLK in 10 workdays.

OPR Staff

Time Schedule

@ Current CASR revision Tevel

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous

Current

Staff Counsel

R ND AN

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
~ Mearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL AG | ED | SK | GH BI

Staff

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Prehearing Qfficer

Commissioners

AG

ED SK GH | BI

ADM

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Date:




e
LaAsSe AssiIgnment ana Scneau ) ing xKecora

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

o~~~

vage 1 or 1

pocket No.100378-EI Date Docketed: 08/18/2010 Title: Petition for approval of modifications to rate schedule BERS
building energy rating system, by Gulf Power Company.
Company: Gulf Power Company
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 55C
Q" indicates OPR) ] | ] ] | x| i X ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to C1K in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Brown @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Petition Filed NONE 08/18/2010
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 09/16/2010
3. Agenda NONE 09/28/2010
4, Tariff Order NONE 10/18/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke NONE 11/12/2010
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Teitzman 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
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15.
16.
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18.
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23.
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35.
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Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
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~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
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X X
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Official Filing Date: Expiration:
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1. Staff Recommendation 09/16/2010 | 09/30/2010
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